Pecyn Dogfennau

Mark James LLM, DPA, DCA

P N
omeor Sir GAr B

Prif Weithredwr,
< o Chief Executive,
Carmarthenshqu Neuadd y Sir, Caerfyrddin. SA31 1JP
S & County Hall, Carmarthen. SA31 1JP
(/f)ty CO‘-‘“

DYDD MAWRTH, 27 TACHWEDD 2018

AT: HOLL AELODAU’'RYY BWRDD GWEITHREDOL

YR WYF DRWY HYN YN EICH GALW | FYNYCHU CYFARFOD O'R

Y BWRDD GWEITHREDOL A GYNHELIR YN SIAMBR, NEUADD Y SIR,
CAERFYRDDIN AM 10.00 AM, DYDD LLUN, 3YP® RHAGFYR, 2018 ER
MWYN CYFLAWNIR MATERION A AMLINELLIR AR YR AGENDA SYDD
YNGHLWM.

Mark_Jamesovs
PRIF WEITHREDWR
&@ AILGYLCHWCH OS GWELWCH YN DDA
Swyddog Democrataidd: Janine Owen
Ffon (llinell uniongyrchol): 01267 224030
E-bost: JanineOwen@sirgar.gov.uk
Cyf: AD016-001

w S G A EICH CYNGORarleinamdani
oneer Sir Gar www.sirgarllyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire D
G 2 Your counciLdoitonline
ity Cowt® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales

Tudalen 1



Y BWRDD GWEITHREDOL
AELODAETH -10 AELOD

Cynghorydd

Portffolio

Emlyn Dole

Arweinydd

Arweinyddiaeth a Strategaeth Gorfforaethol; Cadeirydd y Bwrdd Gweithredol;
Cynrychioli’r Cyngor ar CLILC; Datblygu Economaidd; Yn cynrychioli'r Cyngor
ar Ranbarth Dinas Bae Abertawe; Cydweithio; Marchnata a'r Cyfryngau;
Penodi Aelodau o'r Bwrdd Gweithredol; Penderfynu ar bortffolios ABG;
Cyswllt &'r Prif Weithredwr; Bwrdd Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus

Mair Stephens

Dirprwy Arweinydd
Rheolwr Busnes y Cyngor; Adnoddau Dynol; Rheoli Perfformiad; Archwilio
Cymru; Hyfforddiant; T.G.Ch; T.I.C. Cynllunio strategol

Glynog Davies

Addysg a Phlant

Ysgolion; Gwasanaethau Plant; Anghenion Addysgol Arbennig; Diogelu;
Cartrefi Seibiant; Gwasanaeth Gwella Ysgolion Integredig Rhanbarthol;
Dysgu Oedolion yn y Gymuned; Gwasanaethau leuenctid; Gwasanaethau
Arlwyo Ysgolion, Aelod Arweiniol dros Blant a Phobl Ifanc; LIysgennad
leuenctid

Cefin Campbell

Cymunedau a Materion Gwledig

Materion Gwledig ac Ymgysylltu a'r Gymuned; Diogelwch Cymunedol; Yr
Heddlu; Deddf Gwrthderfysgaeth a Diogelwch 2015; Trechu Tlodi; Llesiant
Cenedlaethau'r Dyfodol; Cyswillt y Trydydd Sector; Cydraddoldeb

Hazel Evans

Amgylchedd

Sbwriel; Clanhau Strydoedd; Gwasanaethau Priffyrdd aThrafnidiaeth; Cynnal
a Chadw Tiroedd; Gwasanaethau Adeiladu; Gofalu; Clanhau Adeiladau;
Cynlluniau Argyfwng; Llifogydd

Linda Evans

Tai
Tai - Cyhoeddus; Tai - Preifat; Heneiddio'n dda

Peter Hughes- Diwylliant, Chwaraeon a Thwristiaeth

Griffiths Llysgennad Cynghorau Tref a Chymuned; Datblygu'r laith Gymraeg;
Theatrau; Chwaraeon; Canolfannau Hamdden; Amgueddfeydd; Llyfrgelloedd;
Parciau Gwledig; Twristiaeth.

Philip Hughes Diogelu'r Cyhoedd

Safonau Masnach; lechyd yr Amgylchedd. Gorfodaeth Amgylcheddol;
Gorfodaeth Cynllunio; Gwastraff Didrwydded; Gwasanaethau Parcio; Bio
amrywiaeth

David Jenkins

Adnoddau

Cyllid a’r Gyllideb; Effeithlonrwydd Corfforaethol; Rheoli Eiddo / Asedau;
Caffael; Budd-daliadau Tai; Refeniw; Gwasanaethau Statudol (Crwneriaid,
Cofrestryddion, Etholiadol, Arglwydd Rhaglaw); Hyrwyddwr y Lluoedd Arfog;
Canolfannau Cyswllt a Chanolfannau Gwasanaethau Cwsmeriaid

Jane Tremlett

Gofal Cymdeithasol ac lechyd

Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol i Oedolion; Gofal Preswyl; Gofal Cartref;
Anableddau Dysgu; lechyd Meddwl; Cyswllit / Cydweithio / Integreiddio a’r
GIG; Gwasanaethau Arlwyo Cartefi Gofal, Pencampwr Gofalwyr; Llysgennad
Anabledd; Pencampwr Gofal Dementia

w S G A EICH CYNGORarleinamdani
oneer Sir Gar www.sirgarllyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire D
G 2 Your counciLdoitonline
ity Cowt® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales

Tudalen 2



a » w0 BN

10.
11.

AGENDA

YMDDIHEURIADAU AM ABSENOLDEB
DATGAN BUDDIANNAU PERSONOL.
CWESTIYNAU A RHYBYDD GAN AELODAU
CWESTIYNAU A RHYBYDD GAN Y CYHOEDD

CYMORTH ARIANNOL O'R CRONFEYDD GRANTIAU
CANLYNOL: Y GRONFA CYLLID A DARGEDIR A CHRONFA'R
DEGWM

UNRHYW FATER ARALL Y GALL Y CADEIRYDD OHERWYDD
AMGYLCHIADAU ARBENNIG BENDERFYNU EI YSTYRIED YN
FATER BRYS YN UNOL AG ADRAN 100B(4)(B) O DDEDDF
LLYWODRAETH LEOL, 1972.

GORCHYMYN I'R CYHOEDD ADAEL Y CYFARFOD

NI DDYLID CYHOEDDI'R ADRODDIAD SY'N YMWNEUD AR
MATER CANLYNOL GAN EI FOD YN CYNNWYS GWYBODAETH
EITHRIEDIG FEL Y’I DIFFINIWYD YM MHARAGRAFF 14 O RAN 4
O ATODLEN 12A | DDEDDF LLYWODRAETH LEOL 1972 FEL Y'l
DIWYGIWYD GAN ORCHYMYN LLYWODRAETH LEOL
(MYNEDIAD AT WYBODAETH) (AMRYWIO) (CYMRU) 2007. OS
BYDD Y BWRDD, AR OL CYNNAL PRAWF LLES Y CYHOEDD YN
PENDERFYNU YN UNOL A'R DDEDDF, | YSTYRIED Y MATER
HYN YN BREIFAT, GORCHMYNNIR 'R CYHOEDD ADAEL Y
CYFARFOD YN YSTOD TRAFODAETH O'R FATH.

ACHOS BUSNES YR EGIN

ACHOS BUSNES PENTREF GWYDDOR BYWYD A LLESIANT
LLANELLI

HEN SAFLE GRILLO, PORTH TYWYN
LON JACKSON CAERFYRDDIN

21-174
175 - 818

819 - 832
833 - 846

DS: Mae adroddiadau yn cael eu hargraffu mewn du a gwyn yn unig er mwyn arbed
costau. Fodd bynnag mae pob adroddiad ar gael ar-lein fel y gall aelodau o'r
Pwyllgor / Cyngor Sir a'r cyhoedd weld lluniau/graffiau mewn lliw.

EICH cYNGOrRarleinamdani

x
o Sir Gar Y www.sirgarllyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire . .
G 2 Your counciLdoitonline
ity Cowt® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales

Tudalen 3



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



Eitem Rhif 5

Y BWRDD GWEITHREDOL
3 RHAGFYR 2018

CYMORTH ARIANNOL O'R CRONFEYDD GRANTIAUCANLYNOL.:
Y GRONFA CYLLID A DARGEDIR A CHRONFA'R DEGWM

YR ARGYMHELLION / PENDERFYNIADAU ALLWEDDOL SYDD EU HANGEN:

Y Gronfa Cyllid a Dargedir - Atodiad 1
1 Cais — Cyfanswm gwerth = £20,000.00

Cronfa'r Degwm — Atodiad 2
1 Cais — Cyfanswm gwerth = £2,181.25

Cyfanswm nifer y ceisiadau - 2 Cyfanswm eu gwerth = £22,181.25

Y RHESYMAU:

Fel rheol caiff penderfyniadau grant ar gyfer Datblygu Cymunedau Cynaliadwy yn Sir
Gaerfyrddin eu cymeradwyo yng nghyfarfodydd Penderfyniadau’r Aelod o’r Bwrdd
Gweithredol dros yr Arweinydd. Gan fod y Cynghorydd Emlyn Dole wedi datgan buddiant yn
y prosiectau hyn, bydd yn rhaid bellach i'r penderfyniad ynghylch y grant gael ei wneud gan y
Bwrdd Gweithredol.

Y Gronfa Cyllid a Dargedir

Mae Strategaeth Adfywio Economaidd De-orllewin Cymru wedi nodi't angen i ddatblygu
perthnasoedd ystyrlon & Busnesau Cyfrifon Allweddol sy'n gymysgedd o'r sector preifat, y
sector cyhoeddus a'r trydydd sector.

Felly mae Tim y Biwro yn Sir Gaerfyrddin yn gweithio yn unol a'r un thema drwy ddarparu
gwasanaeth Rheoli Cyfrifon Allweddol penodol, lleol, wedi'i deilwra, ar gyfer sefydliadau'r
trydydd sector.

Mae'r gwasanaeth Rheoli Cyfrifon Allweddol yn creu amgylchedd cefnogol a blaenweithgar ar
gyfer sefydliadau'r trydydd sector sydd a'r potensial i dyfu neu sy'n darparu gwasanaethau
hanfodol yn ein Sir.

| gyd-fynd & hyn, mae'r Biwro yn treialu cronfa gymorth cyllid a dargedir sy'n bwrpasol ar gyfer
prosiectau a fydd yn gwireddu twf economaidd yn unol & Strategaeth Adfywio Economaidd
De-orllewin Cymru.

o Sir AP EICH cYNGorRarleinamdani
omer Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru
N

Carmarthenshire . .
&, =2 YOur counciLdoitonline

“ty Co www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales

Tudalen 5



Cronfa'r Degwm

Mae Cyngor Sir Caerfyrddin wedi pennu'r meini prawf canlynol dros dro er mwyn cynorthwyo i
weinyddu Cronfa'r Degwm o dan Adran 19 o Ddeddf Eglwys Cymru 1914.

Rhaid i sefydliadau fod naill ai wedi’u lleoli yn Sir Gaerfyrddin neu, os ydynt yn gyrff
cenedlaethol a rhanbarthol, rhaid iddynt allu dangos y byddai'r arian y gwneir cais amdano'n
cael ei wario ar brosiect penodol yn Sir Gaerfyrddin.

Mae sefydliadau sy'n gallu gwneud cais am brosiectau Refeniw a Chyfalaf, hyd at
uchafswm o £3,000, oni bai bod cyfanswm cost y prosiect yn fwy na £100,000, wedyn yn
gymwys i gael hyd at £10,000.

Angen i’r Bwrdd Gweithredol wneud penderfyniad OES
Angen i'r Cyngor wneud penderfyniad NAC OES

Yr Aelod o'r Bwrdd

Gweithredol Swydd: Ffon: 01267 242367
Enw Pennaeth y Rheolwr Datblygu Adfywio a | HLMorgan@sirgar.gov.uk
Gwasanaeth: Pholisi

Helen L Morgan
Ffon: 01269 590216

Swyddog y Biwro CAOwen@sirgar.qov.uk

Awdur yr Adroddiad:

Caroline Owen

EICH CYNGOR aArleinamdani

)’
omer Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire . .
Q=2 Your counciLdoitonline
ity Cont® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales

Tudalen 6


mailto:HLMorgan@carmarthenshire.gov.uk
mailto:CAOwen@carmarthenshire.gov.uk

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
EXECUTIVE BOARD

3RP DECEMBER, 2018

FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE FROM THE FOLLOWING GRANT FUNDS:
TARGETED FINANCE FUND AND WELSH CHURCH FUND

BRIEF SUMMARY OF PURPOSE OF REPORT
To approve the following:

Targeted Finance Fund — Annex 1
1 Application - Total Value = £20,000.00

Welsh Church Fund — Annex 2
1 Application — Total Value = £2,181.25

Total Number of Applications - 2 Total Value = £22,181.25

DETAILED REPORTS ATTACHED YES

o Sir AP EICH cYNGorRarleinamdani
omer Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire . .
&, =4 Your counciLdoitonline

"ty Co www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales

Tudalen 7



IMPLICATIONS

I confirm that other than those implications which have been agreed with the appropriate
Directors / Heads of Service and are referred to in detail below, there are no other implications
associated with this report:

Signed: Wendy Walters...........ccooviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiincecnceeee Director of Regeneration and Policy

Policy, Crime | Legal Finance ICT Risk Staffing Physical

& Disorder Management | Implications Assets

and Issues

Equalities

None None None None None None None
CONSULTATIONS

I confirm that the appropriate consultations have taken in place and the outcomes are as detailed
below

Signed: Wendy Walters...........coiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinrcecnceeees Director of Regeneration and Policy

1. Scrutiny Committee — As per report
2.Local Member(s) - As per report
3.Community / Town Council - As per report
4.Relevant Partners — As per report

5.Staff Side Representatives and other Organisations - As per report

Section 100D Local Government Act, 1972 — Access to Information
List of Background Papers used in the preparation of this report:

Title of Document File Ref No. | Locations that the papers are available for public inspection

Targeted Finance Fund TFF-18- 02 Rural Business Development Centre, Nant y Ci, Carmarthen.
Carmarthenshire. SA33 5DR

Welsh Church Fund WCF-18-07 Rural Business Development Centre, Nant y Ci, Carmarthen.
Carmarthenshire. SA33 5DR

EICH CYNGOR aArleinamdani

P
onsor Sir Gar ) www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire . .
Q=2 Your counciLdoitonline
ity Cont® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales

Tudalen 8



Annex 1

Executive Board Member Decisions Meeting for the Leader
Targeted Finance Fund
2018 - 2019
Report Author: Caroline Owen
CAOwen@carmarthenshire.gov.uk
Tel: 01269 590216

2018/19 Budget Available - £54,000

Full Report Value: £20,000.00

1of1

Application Reference: TFF/18/05

Project Title 3G Training Facility
Applicant Pontyberem Community Council
Ward Gwendraeth
Project Description The proposed project is to convert an existing underutilised tarmac

tennis court area within the park to provide a floodlit 3G training
facility for use by all local sporting organisations and Ysgol
Pontyberem and is being led by a working group established over
12 months ago.

The establishment of the project working group with key local,
regional and national partners has ensured that the development of
the facility is strategically correct in terms of meeting a clear and
identifiable need. The robust community consultation undertaken
to date has highlighted that the provision of a new 3G training
facility is the number one priority for sporting organisations in the
local area.

They have been keen to liaise with representatives of the All Wales
Artificial Surfaces Collaboration Group and Local Authority to
identify how the project will complement similar existing and
planned facilities in the wider area and the plans have been
endorsed based upon the full size 3G facility located in Ysgol Maes
y Gwendraeth.

Specifically the project will:

e Provide dedicated facilities to deliver enhanced training
activities and host competitive junior and mini fixtures
throughout the season for the local rugby and football teams

¢ Guarantee training sessions that have previously needed to
be cancelled due to inclement weather will be fulfilled as a
result of the project

o Deliver much needed sustainable training and playing

Tudalen 9



mailto:CAOwen@carmarthenshire.gov.uk

facilities for a wide range of local clubs and organisations
operating in the area and beyond

e Ensure that all year round community sports participation is
promoted in the Village

The project will provide a high quality resource that will enhance the
range of sports, in addition to the opportunity for increased
participation, amongst all age groups irrespective of gender and
background within the local community.

By definition and design, the facility will offer a multiple range of
sporting activities in a wide cross section of sports to include
football, rugby, cricket and primary school curricular and multi-sport
events.

Significant beneficiaries of the project will be young people, many
of whom come from deprived backgrounds of the local community
who will utilise the improved facilities either as members of local
clubs and teams or as pupils at the Primary School.

The new facilities will provide improved training and competitive
sporting opportunities for the local community and respective clubs
and teams who currently have no access to a comparative resource
within the local area.

The availability of an artificial floodlit facility will provide a
sustainable training venue for all local sporting teams during
weekday evenings and weekends and by providing local facilities,
more teams will be able host additional training sessions also
matches in the Village, throughout the year, increasing
opportunities for local children to participate in club based activities.

The proposed project will improve the quality of curricular and
extra-curricular activities for 7-11 year olds. This will be
achieved by promoting the use of the pitches by the local Primary
School adopting the ethos of Active Young People, working in
conjunction with the WRU and Welsh Football Trust Regional
Development Officers and Local Authority Sports Development staff
to provide new and additional opportunities in a range of sports for
all pupils and in particular those children who have not previously
participated in extra-curricular activities.

Wider community use will include multi-sport festivals, fun days and
summer fetes organised in conjunction with the Community Council
and Parks Association.

Carmarthenshire County Council, Sport Wales and the respective
Governing Bodies have cited the partnership approach adopted to
develop this project as an example of good practice with all sporting
organisations working together for a common goal.

Over and above the health and wellbeing benefits associated with
participating in organised club based sessions, the project will
provide a fit for purpose venue to deliver a wide range of low impact

Tudalen 10




re-engagement and rehabilitation programmes, which will include
exercise referral programmes for those residents leading sedentary
lifestyles who have been referred via NERS, Social Care networks,
GP’s and CAVS/Hub in Llanelli.

Individuals from the Village will be identified to undertake the
relevant courses, funded by the Sports Wales Community Chest
programme, to deliver these sessions in the longer term providing a
sustainable programme of activities for the local community.

The Community Council will also create a new role of Volunteer
Coordinator to ensure that all activities are supervised effectively
and safely in addition to developing a comprehensive pool of
volunteers increasing the resilience of the local community to
provide positive and meaningful activities for local residents.

The development of the 3G pitch also complements the long term
strategy for the development of the park to create a vibrant and
safe community hub of activity that local people will be proud of and
keen to utilise on a daily basis for many years to come.

Total Project Cost

Eligible Costs

Ineligible Costs

Amount and % of
grant requested

Match funding

£177,850.00 - net

£177,850.00
£128,350— Extend tarmac area & install 3G surface
£22,000 — Fencing
£25,000 — Floodlighting
£2,500.00 — Design & supervision fees

Nil

£20,000.00 @ 11.2%

£157,850.00
Welsh Rugby Union - £15,000 — secured
Sport Wales — £15,000 - secured
Welsh Football Trust -£15,000 — secured
Community Council - £1,850.00 — secured
WG Enabling Natural Resources & Wellbeing — £111,000 — To be
applied by closing date of 3/12/2018

Evidence of Need /
Community Engagement

The need for the project has been established as a result of
meetings and discussions with representatives from clubs and
organisations locally, which has enabled the Project Working Group
to develop a coherent framework to address deficiencies in sporting
needs identified by the local community.

Representatives from the Working Group have undertaken a survey
of their existing members and residents in the Village to gauge the
views and identify the expressed needs of local residents. In total,

Tudalen 11



243 completed questionnaires were received and the main findings
of the Household Survey include:-

e 81% of respondents disagreed that there were enough
community venues in the area

e 92% of respondents stated that it was ‘very important’ to
have a community venue nearby.

e Respondents stated that the most important things they
would expect to find in a community venue were:-

“Available to use all year round”
“Available for a multitude of activities”
“Serves our children”

e The most common reasons why residents do not participate
in community activities are that “the facilities are poor” and
are not available when suitable.

e The most popular activities amongst respondents to
participate in at a community venue, are all weather training
sports club activities and fitness.

¢ If made available, the majority of respondents stated that
they would participate in these activities 2-3 times a week.

Letters of support have also been received from the following
organisations in support of the proposed project;

The feedback received from the Survey and letters of support
offered unequivocal support for the new facility as a much needed
project for the community and in particular children and young
people showing 100% support for the project.

Contributing to key
Strategies

The Well-being of Future Generations Act 2015

A prosperous Wales.

A resilient Wales.

A healthier Wales.

A more equal Wales.

A Wales of cohesive communities.

A Wales of vibrant culture and thriving Welsh language.
A Globally Responsible Wales

The Integrated Community Strategy for Rural Carmarthenshire
2011-16
e People in Carmarthenshire are Healthier
e People in Carmarthenshire Fulfil their Learning Potential
e People Who Live, Work and Visit Carmarthenshire Are Safe
and Feel Safer
e Carmarthenshire Communities and Environment Are
Sustainable
e Carmarthenshire Has a Stronger and More Prosperous
Economy

Rural Communities Development Fund Objectives - as above
with the addition of:
e Promote social inclusion, poverty reduction, and economic
development in rural areas.

Tudalen 12




e Help those most deprived in rural Wales and those that
have limited scope to change their circumstances

o Develop resilience and capability of rural communities so
that they are better able to cope with and adapt to change.

Swansea Bay City Region Economic Regeneration Strategy
2013 - 2030
e A more equal Wales - A society that enables people to
fulfil their potential no matter what their background or
circumstances (including their socio economic
e Back ground and circumstances.

e A Wales of Cohesive Communities:
e Attractive, viable, safe and well-connected communities.

A globally responsible Wales

¢ A nation which, when doing anything to improve the
economic, social, environmental and cultural well-being of
Wales, takes account of whether doing such a thing may
make a positive contribution to global well-being.

Ownership/ Lease

Not applicable

Cross Cutting Themes:

Welsh Language
ICT
Equal Opportunities

Environmental
Sustainability

¢ Welsh Language

e Equal Opportunities

o Health & Safety

¢ Environmental Policy
e Safeguarding Policy

o Data Protection Policy

The specification of the new playing field surface will include the
use of recycled tyres to form part of the new shock pad and rubber
crumb, also the project will reduce the reliance upon motorised
transport and carbon emissions to travel to other alternative
venues.

Clir and Officer
Consultations

e ClIr Liam Bowen
e Clir Tyssul Evans

Undertaken e lan Jones — CCC Head of Leisure
e Chris Munro — Welsh Rugby Union
e Ceri Richards — Sport Wales
e Kevin Moon — Welsh Football Trust
¢ Pontyberem Parks Association
e Alan Lewis — Sports Surface Consultant
e Marcus Hill - Welsh Government
Roles and The whole process of acquiring the funding package, identifying the

Responsibilities within
organisation

need, procurement, project delivery and management will be
coordinated by the Working Group, which has many years of
experience in delivering similar projects throughout the County and

Tudalen 13




across the UK and by working closely together, the group have
designed the proposals to effectively use the amount of land
available to maximise the benefits coming back to the local
community.

The Working Group has significant expertise and experience in
implementing sound financial management systems to track
expenditure against the project and keep pace with funding
secured, incorporating schedules and timescales.

The Community Council has sufficient reserves to provide the
requisite cover for retrospective payments.

An initial 3 month maintenance regime to be carried out by the
appointed contractor will be allowed for in the Project Tender and
Community Council staff will shadow the contractor during this
period to gain a firm understanding of the maintenance
responsibilities associated with the project.

Mapping of service/
facility within the area

The sporting organisations and Primary School operating in the
local area have no access to a sustainable sporting facility for
training and playing activities.

The installation of the new training facility will also safeguard the
grassed playing pitches available for local clubs within the park.

Exit strategy

The precept levied by the Community Council will be used to
underwrite the costs of managing the new facility. However, they
are confident that given the significant level of unmet demand for
such a facility in the area, the income generated from the facility will
meet the ongoing running costs in addition to the provision of a
sinking fund to replace the carpet in future years.

Once project is complete will employ a maintenance caretaker for
the park.

Outputs to be achieved

e Jobs created —1

¢ Jobs safeguarded

¢ Increased turnover/profitability - £10k

¢ Individuals into skills & training — 40

¢ New volunteering opportunities — 70

¢ New mini junior teams created -10

¢ New referral scheme activities created — 5

¢ Individuals participating in health related activities —
150

Business Plan/Officer
Comments

The findings of the community consultation as highlighted the
importance of the project to the rural community. The project will
result in job creation offering skills development that will lead to
further opportunities for volunteers to find employment in the future.

The project is the next phase of the park development following the

Tudalen 14




successful completion of a new play area and perimeter fencing for
the local community.

The establishment of the Project Working Group with key local,
regional and national partners has ensured that the development of
the facility is strategically correct in terms of meeting a clear and
identifiable need and the robust community consultation
undertaken has highlighted that the provision of a new 3G training
facility is the number one priority for sporting organisations in the
local area.

The group are keen that the momentum gained in developing the
project to this point is not lost and see the realisation of this facility
as a strategic step in the right direction to maintain and improve
existing participation levels in the future.

As participation levels grow amongst the respective sections within
the local clubs, more volunteers will be identified and suitably
qualified to ensure that activities are undertaken in a safe and
secure environment for all.

Local people will be upskilled in a range of disciplines be that
coaching, refereeing, umpiring, safeguarding, facility maintenance,
administration and first aid amongst others. These transferrable
skills and experiences will prove to be valuable for those residents
seeking new employment or wishing to add value to their existing
CV’s.

The development of the project (along with other improvements in
the Park) will also give residents a reason for remaining in the
Village to participate in activities and invest in their own community
rather than travelling significant distances to use comparative
facilities in other areas of Carmarthenshire and Swansea.

Economic Benefit

¢ Number of individuals into training/education - 40
¢ Number of individuals into volunteering - 70

¢ Number of individuals into employment

¢ Number of community groups assisted - 5

o Number of social enterprises created

¢ Number of social enterprises supported

o Number of full time jobs created -1

¢ Number of jobs safeguarded - 2

e Public and private leverage funding - £157,850.00

Recommendation

Award - £20,000.00

Subject to

Tudalen 15




Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



Annex: 2
Welsh Church Fund 2018 - 2019
Report Author: Sara Sauro

Tel: 01269 590218
Balance Available: £65,239.80

Report Value: £2,181.25

10f1

Application Reference — WCF-18-07

Project Title Updating Services
Applicant Caersalem Independent Chapel
Project Description Caersalem Independent Chapel is located right in the heart of the

community, as an Independent Chapel they encourage the
community to utilise the building. Events held include coffee
mornings, with the aim of opening our doors to draw new members.
St David’s day concert, Christmas Nativity play, Carol services, and
Thanksgiving services are also events that draw non-members to
attend with the aim of opening the doors and encouraging local
residents to attend, also the local junior school visit the building
regularly as part of their Pastoral Care lessons.

The main entrance holds a key historical feature of the chapel,
currently there are slight issues with the coving located above the
main entrance. The condition report of 2017 indicated that 18 meters
worth of the coving is in poor condition and required replacement
within 12-24 months, hence this is now due.

It is proposed to re-plaster the coving outside and repair the water
penetration damaged to the internal wall which has been caused by
the poor condition of the coving and replace the main window blind
which has also been affected by the penetration. It is envisaged that
the works will be conducted by a recognised and experienced
conservation led Building Contractor.

Also proposed to install a new sound system that will improve the
service delivery they offer for groups participating in special services
and concerts, also young musicians and choirs participating in family
services, carol services, nativity plays, organ and other recitals, also
being able to offer new modernised services for the community.

Restricted funds are in place to cover ongoing running costs of the
Church.

Total Project Cost £8,728.00 - Gross

Tudalen 17




Eligible Capital

Eligible Revenue

Ineligible Costs

£8,728.00
Plastering and Coving - £2880.00
Painting and Decorating- £1880.00
| T System- £3628.80
Blinds- £340.00

Nil

Nil

Clir and Officer
Consultations
Undertaken

Consultation has been undertaken with the local and wider
community, also current users of the venue, which identified the
need for this project and individual letters have also been received
as support.

e ClIr. Liam Bowen
e James Yeandle — Built Heritage Officer

Ownership/ Lease

Not applicable

Funding Package

Value of Community
Investment

Amount of grant
requested

Value of Levered Funds

£8,728.00

£8,728.00

£2,181.25 @ 25%

£6,546.00
£1,000 — James Pantyfedwen — Secured
£5,546 - Awards for All - Applied

Economic Benefit

¢ Number of individuals into training/education

¢ Number of individuals into volunteering - 25

e Number of individuals into employment

¢ Number of community groups assisted - 1

¢ Number of social enterprises created

¢ Number of social enterprises supported

e Number of full time jobs created

¢ Number of jobs safeguarded

e Public and private leverage funding - £6,546.00

Officer Comments

The Chapel has a lot of local history and whilst the group have given
up numerous volunteer hours and used a large amount of their own
funds it is essential that the group seeks financial support for the
future sustainability of the chapel as a local community venue.

The grant will accelerate the implementation of the project. It is fully
sustainable in both the short and long term. The refurbishment

Tudalen 18




project will ensure that the chapel is fit for purpose and therefore lead
to its long term sustainability.

Officer Recommendation

Award - £2,181.25

Subject to

Tudalen 19




Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



Eitem Rhi
Yn rhinwedd paragraff(s) 14 o Rhan 4 o Atodlen 12A% o ddeddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972 fel y'i diwygiwyd
Orchymyn Llywodraeth Leol (Mynediad at Wybodaeth) (Amrywio) (Cymru) 2007

Document is Restricted

Tudalen 21



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



Yn rhinwedd paragraff(s) 14 o Rhan 4 o Atodlen 12A% o ddeddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972 fel y'i diwygiwyd
Orchymyn Llywodraeth Leol (Mynediad at Wybodaeth) (Amrywio) (Cymru) 2007

Document is Restricted

Tudalen 29



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



Yn rhinwedd paragraff(s) 14 o Rhan 4 o Atodlen 12A% o ddeddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972 fel y'i diwygiwyd
Orchymyn Llywodraeth Leol (Mynediad at Wybodaeth) (Amrywio) (Cymru) 2007

Document is Restricted

Tudalen 31



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



Yn rhinwedd paragraff(s) 14 o Rhan 4 o Atodlen 12A% o ddeddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972 fel y'i diwygiwyd
Orchymyn Llywodraeth Leol (Mynediad at Wybodaeth) (Amrywio) (Cymru) 2007

Document is Restricted

Tudalen 149



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



Yn rhinwedd paragraff(s) 14 o Rhan 4 o Atodlen 12A% o ddeddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972 fel y'i diwygiwyd
Orchymyn Llywodraeth Leol (Mynediad at Wybodaeth) (Amrywio) (Cymru) 2007

Document is Restricted

Tudalen 159



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



Yn rhinwedd paragraff(s) 14 o Rhan 4 o Atodlen 12A% o ddeddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972 fel y'i diwygiwyd
Orchymyn Llywodraeth Leol (Mynediad at Wybodaeth) (Amrywio) (Cymru) 2007

Document is Restricted

Tudalen 167



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



Eitem Rhi
Yn rhinwedd paragraff(s) 14 o Rhan 4 o Atodlen 12A% o ddeddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972 fel y'i diwygiwyd
Orchymyn Llywodraeth Leol (Mynediad at Wybodaeth) (Amrywio) (Cymru) 2007

Document is Restricted

Tudalen 175



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



Yn rhinwedd paragraff(s) 14 o Rhan 4 o Atodlen 12A% o ddeddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972 fel y'i diwygiwyd
Orchymyn Llywodraeth Leol (Mynediad at Wybodaeth) (Amrywio) (Cymru) 2007

Document is Restricted

Tudalen 183



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



Yn rhinwedd paragraff(s) 14 o Rhan 4 o Atodlen 12A% o ddeddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972 fel y'i diwygiwyd
Orchymyn Llywodraeth Leol (Mynediad at Wybodaeth) (Amrywio) (Cymru) 2007

Document is Restricted

Tudalen 185



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



Yn rhinwedd paragraff(s) 14 o Rhan 4 o Atodlen 12A% o ddeddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972 fel y'i diwygiwyd
Orchymyn Llywodraeth Leol (Mynediad at Wybodaeth) (Amrywio) (Cymru) 2007

Document is Restricted

Tudalen 343



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



Yn rhinwedd paragraff(s) 14 o Rhan 4 o Atodlen 12A% o ddeddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972 fel y'i diwygiwyd
Orchymyn Llywodraeth Leol (Mynediad at Wybodaeth) (Amrywio) (Cymru) 2007

Document is Restricted

Tudalen 361



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



Yn rhinwedd paragraff(s) 14 o Rhan 4 o Atodlen 12A% o ddeddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972 fel y'i diwygiwyd
Orchymyn Llywodraeth Leol (Mynediad at Wybodaeth) (Amrywio) (Cymru) 2007

Document is Restricted

Tudalen 367



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



Yn rhinwedd paragraff(s) 14 o Rhan 4 o Atodlen 12A% o ddeddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972 fel y'i diwygiwyd
Orchymyn Llywodraeth Leol (Mynediad at Wybodaeth) (Amrywio) (Cymru) 2007

Document is Restricted

Tudalen 371



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



Yn rhinwedd paragraff(s) 14 o Rhan 4 o Atodlen 12A% o ddeddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972 fel y'i diwygiwyd
Orchymyn Llywodraeth Leol (Mynediad at Wybodaeth) (Amrywio) (Cymru) 2007

Document is Restricted

Tudalen 373



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



Yn rhinwedd paragraff(s) 14 o Rhan 4 o Atodlen 12A% o ddeddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972 fel y'i diwygiwyd
Orchymyn Llywodraeth Leol (Mynediad at Wybodaeth) (Amrywio) (Cymru) 2007

Document is Restricted

Tudalen 455



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



Yn rhinwedd paragraff(s) 14 o Rhan 4 o Atodlen 12A% o ddeddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972 fel y'i diwygiwyd
Orchymyn Llywodraeth Leol (Mynediad at Wybodaeth) (Amrywio) (Cymru) 2007

Document is Restricted

Tudalen 471



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



Yn rhinwedd paragraff(s) 14 o Rhan 4 o Atodlen 12A% o ddeddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972 fel y'i diwygiwyd
Orchymyn Llywodraeth Leol (Mynediad at Wybodaeth) (Amrywio) (Cymru) 2007

Document is Restricted

Tudalen 493



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



Yn rhinwedd paragraff(s) 14 o Rhan 4 o Atodlen 12A% o ddeddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972 fel y'i diwygiwyd
Orchymyn Llywodraeth Leol (Mynediad at Wybodaeth) (Amrywio) (Cymru) 2007

Document is Restricted

Tudalen 601



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



Yn rhinwedd paragraff(s) 14 o Rhan 4 o Atodlen 12A% o ddeddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972 fel y'i diwygiwyd
Orchymyn Llywodraeth Leol (Mynediad at Wybodaeth) (Amrywio) (Cymru) 2007

Document is Restricted

Tudalen 607



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



Yn rhinwedd paragraff(s) 14 o Rhan 4 o Atodlen 12A% o ddeddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972 fel y'i diwygiwyd
Orchymyn Llywodraeth Leol (Mynediad at Wybodaeth) (Amrywio) (Cymru) 2007

Document is Restricted

Tudalen 609



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



Yn rhinwedd paragraff(s) 14 o Rhan 4 o Atodlen 12A% o ddeddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972 fel y'i diwygiwyd
Orchymyn Llywodraeth Leol (Mynediad at Wybodaeth) (Amrywio) (Cymru) 2007

Document is Restricted

Tudalen 615



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



Yn rhinwedd paragraff(s) 14 o Rhan 4 o Atodlen 12A% o ddeddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972 fel y'i diwygiwyd
Orchymyn Llywodraeth Leol (Mynediad at Wybodaeth) (Amrywio) (Cymru) 2007

Document is Restricted

Tudalen 623



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



Yn rhinwedd paragraff(s) 14 o Rhan 4 o Atodlen 12A% o ddeddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972 fel y'i diwygiwyd
Orchymyn Llywodraeth Leol (Mynediad at Wybodaeth) (Amrywio) (Cymru) 2007

Document is Restricted

Tudalen 711



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



Yn rhinwedd paragraff(s) 14 o Rhan 4 o Atodlen 12A% o ddeddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972 fel y'i diwygiwyd
Orchymyn Llywodraeth Leol (Mynediad at Wybodaeth) (Amrywio) (Cymru) 2007

Document is Restricted

Tudalen 749



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



Yn rhinwedd paragraff(s) 14 o Rhan 4 o Atodlen 12A% o ddeddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972 fel y'i diwygiwyd
Orchymyn Llywodraeth Leol (Mynediad at Wybodaeth) (Amrywio) (Cymru) 2007

Document is Restricted

Tudalen 781



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



Yn rhinwedd paragraff(s) 14 o Rhan 4 o Atodlen 12A% o ddeddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972 fel y'i diwygiwyd
Orchymyn Llywodraeth Leol (Mynediad at Wybodaeth) (Amrywio) (Cymru) 2007

Document is Restricted

Tudalen 805



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



m Rhi
Yn rhinwedd paragraff(s) 14 o Rhan 4 o Atodlen 12A% o ddeddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972 fel y'i diwygiwyd

Orchymyn Llywodraeth Leol (Mynediad at Wybodaeth) (Amrywio) (Cymru) 2007

Document is Restricted

Tudalen 819



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



Yn rhinwedd paragraff(s) 14 o Rhan 4 o Atodlen 12A% o ddeddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972 fel y'i diwygiwyd
Orchymyn Llywodraeth Leol (Mynediad at Wybodaeth) (Amrywio) (Cymru) 2007

Document is Restricted

Tudalen 825



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



m Rhi
Yn rhinwedd paragraff(s) 14 o Rhan 4 o Atodlen 12A% o ddeddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972 fel y'i diwygiwyd

Orchymyn Llywodraeth Leol (Mynediad at Wybodaeth) (Amrywio) (Cymru) 2007

Document is Restricted

Tudalen 833



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



Yn rhinwedd paragraff(s) 14 o Rhan 4 o Atodlen 12A% o ddeddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972 fel y'i diwygiwyd
Orchymyn Llywodraeth Leol (Mynediad at Wybodaeth) (Amrywio) (Cymru) 2007

Document is Restricted

Tudalen 841



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



	Agenda
	5 CYMORTH ARIANNOL O'R CRONFEYDD GRANTIAU CANLYNOL: Y GRONFA CYLLID A DARGEDIR A CHRONFA'R DEGWM
	Atodiad 1
	Atodiad 2

	8 ACHOS BUSNES YR EGIN
	Adroddiad
	CYNLLUN BUSNES
	Atodiad 1
	Atodiad 2 All public Sector Costs
	Atodiad 3 City Deal Only Costs

	9 ACHOS BUSNES PENTREF GWYDDOR BYWYD A LLESIANT LLANELLI
	Adroddiad
	Achos Busnes
	Atodiad 1 - Health Strategic Case Addendum
	Atodiad 2 - Consultation Report
	Atodiad 3 - Market Failure Detailed Appraisal of the IoHWB theme
	Atodiad 4a - Full Village Masterplan
	Atodiad 4b - Design and Access Statement
	Atodiad 5 - Skills and Training Plan
	Atodiad 6 - Clinical Delivery Strategy
	Atodiad 7 - Health Impact Assessment
	Atodiad 8 - Digital and Assistive Technologies
	Atodiad 9 - Longlist Appraisal
	Atodiad 10 - Job distribution
	Atodiad 11 - NPV calc, longshort list appraisal, Village Health System Benefits by year
	Atodiad 12 - ITPD
	Atodiad 13 - Detailed Cost Plan for Community Health Hub
	Atodiad 14 - SBCR Programme Business Case
	Atodiad 15 - Communication & Engagement Strategy
	Atodiad 16 - Master Risk Register

	10 HEN SAFLE GRILLO, PORTH TYWYN
	Atodiadau

	11 LÔN JACKSON CAERFYRDDIN
	Images


